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ADM 

Docket hlo. 010508-TC Date Docketed: 04/17/2001 Ti t le :  Request for exemption from requirements of Rule 

Compan,y : Bel lSouth Pub1 i c  Communi cati ons, Inc. 
25-24.515(13), F.A.C., t h a t  each pay telephone station shall 
a l low incoming c a l l s ,  by BellSouth Public Communications, 
lnc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to :  ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP:i CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
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Hearing Examiner - Staff - 
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Staff Counsel 
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Matilda Sanders 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, June 01,2001 153 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

Lf 

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and is ready for issuance. 

040508 - 010508or.jae (e 
01 0477 - 01 0477or.jae 
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Matilda Sanders Fbr [S.;'1?J 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, June 19,2001 3:29 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders & Notice 

3 
G' 

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001797 - 1797con'l.frb * *  

010508 - 010508voJae -61- 
010345 - 010345no.jkf @@ 

** This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you. 

@@ This is a Notice of Commission Workshop 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Matilda Sanders cc' l4iG 
LaSandra Givens 
Friday, June 29,2001 1:18 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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